Lee, Chris

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

noreply@granicusideas.com

Saturday, March 29, 2025 4:33 PM

Lee, Chris

New eComment for FINANCE & PERSONNEL COMMITTEE on 2025-03-31 9:00 AM -
Special

The City of Milwaukee, WI

New eComment for FINANCE & PERSONNEL
COMMITTEE on 2025-03-31 9:00 AM - Special

Christie Carrino submitted a new eComment.
Meeting: FINANCE & PERSONNEL COMMITTEE on 2025-03-31 9:00 AM - Special

Item: 7. 241394 Substitute resolution directing the City Clerk to expend from the resources
reserved in the Council-Led Transfer Fund.

eComment: My name is Christie Carrino. | am an attorney at Godfrey & Kahn and a board
member for the Milwaukee Justice Center Foundation. The Milwaukee Justice Center is so
integral to bridging the gap between legal aid providers and paid attorney representation.
Without the MJC, these folks would fall through the cracks and their legal needs may never be
met. In particular, the Family Forms Clinic helps clients navigate family law issues and saw over
4,000 visits in 2024. Resources from the Council-Led Transfer Fund would be so impactful for
our community and to further the mission of MJC and Family Forms Clinic.
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